
 

Request approved 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 4 

ISSUED MAY 18, 2020 
 

PROJECT NO.  58-20-01 
 

NEW MAINLINE TOLL PLAZA FACILITY 
UTILITY BUILDINGS, TOLL BOOTHS & CANOPIES 

MILEPOST 49 
LUCAS COUNTY, OHIO 

 
OPENING DATE: 2:30 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), MAY 27 21, 2020 

 

ALL BIDS MUST BE ELECTRONICALLY SUBMITTED 
 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON MAY 18, 2020 

 
MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
Plan Sheets: E102, I113 and I116 

-AND- 
Specification Section: 323413 

-AND- 
Approved Equals: 284621.11 

-AND- 
EXTENSION OF THE BID OPENING TO 2:30 PM ON MAY 27, 2020 

 
 
 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
 
  
____________________________    May 18, 2020   
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,        Date     
General Counsel 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON MAY 18, 2020: 
 
Q#68 Page SP-1245 of the contract documents specifies 4 manufacturers for the pedestrian 

bridge.  However, the notes on plan sheet B103 state that the fabricator has to be prequalified 
with ODOT as a Level 6 fabricator.  This eliminates 2 out of the 4 specified 
manufacturers.  Can this requirement be removed, and/or can the field be opened up to all 
ODOT Level 6 pedestrian bridge producers? 

 
A#68 This Addendum No. 4 revises the Specification Section 323413, Article 2.01 Manufacturers, to 

remove the requirements to use the four manufacturers listed.  All manufacturers shall be 
prequalified through ODOT’s Office of Materials Management as a Level 6 Fabricator as well 
as meeting all the requirements of the Plans and Specifications. 

 
 
Q#70 Please find the attached substitution form for a Siemens fire alarm system for the above 

mentioned project. 
 
A#70 The proposed approved equals have been reviewed and the approval/disapproval action is 

included in the APPROVED EQUALS CHART below. 
 
 
Q#71 The reader pole details on drawing I116 show galvanized plates and brackets, are these being 

provided by the 39-20-02 contractor? 
 
A#71 This Addendum No. 4 revises the Plan Sheet I116 to clarify the scope of work. 
 
 
Q#72 On drawing E102 Note 6 it states the 39-20-02 is to provide and install the pole, are they also 

providing the brackets? 
 
A#72 This Addendum No. 4 revises the Plan Sheet E102, Note 6 to clarify the scope of work. 
 
 
Q#73 Who is to furnish and install the phone support plates on drawing  I113?  
 
A#73 This Addendum No. 4 revises the Plan Sheet I113 to clarify the scope of work. 
 
 
Q#74 With all of the recent changes and additions to the E & I drawings has anyone proposed a 

bid extension?  
 
A#74 This Addendum No. 4 revises the Bid Opening date to 2:30 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), MAY 27, 

2020.  
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 APPROVED EQUALS CHART: 
The following are modifications to the Approved Equals Chart for this Project with the issuance of 
Addendum No. 4: 
 

COMPANY NAME PRODUCT SPECIFICATION APPROVAL Addendum  

    Scranton Products 
Hiney Hiders 

Partitions 102113.17 
 

Approved 
1 

Scranton Products Duralife Lockers 105113 
Not 

Approved 
1 

Stanley Commercial 
Hardware Door Closer 087100 Approved 1 

Stanley Commercial 
Hardware Locks 087100 Approved 1 

Control Systems of 
Ohio 

Direct Digital Control 
System  230923 

Not 
Approved 2 

Transtar Electric/ 
Siemens Fire Alarm 284621.11 

 
Approved 4 

   
 
Changes to the Specifications: Deletions are shown with strikethrough text. 

Changes / Additions are shown with bold italicized text. 
 
 
Changes to the Drawings: Additions and deletions are indicated with a cloud and revision 

triangle thus:              
 
 
 
 
 
Receipt of Addendum No. 4 
Project No. 58-20-01 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
(Firm Name)         
 
(Signature)         
 
(Printed Name)        
 
(Date)        
 
BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 WITH THEIR BID. 
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